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The Honorable President and March 15, 2018
Members of the City Council

City Hall, Room 400

100 North Holliday Street

The Office of Sustainability is in receipt of City Council Bill #18-0195, PACE Loan
Program — Corrective, for the purpose of clarifying the description of priorities to which
surcharge payments received under the PACE Loan Program must be credited.

The Office of Sustainability has no objections to City Council Bill #118-0195/PACE
Loan Program — Corrective.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 410-396-8360.

cc: Mr. Pete Hammen, Chief Operating Officer
Mr. Jim Smith, Chief of Strategic Alliances
Ms. Karen Stokes, Mayor’s Office
Mr. Kyron Banks, Mayor’s Office
Mr. Thomas J. Stosur, Department of Planning



